

**TIDEWATER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES COUNCIL, INC.
EDUCATION & TRAINING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES**

Meeting Date: April 18, 2018

Meeting Location: TEMS

Chaired By: Ray Willet

Begin Time: 9:40 a.m. **End Time:** 11:30 a.m.

Minutes Submitted By: David Long

Members Present: Mike McMahon, David Long, Chris Payne, Christie Budy, Debra Brennaman, Samantha Ryan, Terri Christman, John Walker, Ray Willet, Kimberly Barnett, and Amanda Bryant

Item	Discussion	Action Required	By Whom/When
Introductions	A brief introduction that allowed for members attending to introduce themselves and the agency they represent to the committee.	N/A	N/A
Committee Minutes	Review and approval of previous meeting minutes	N/A	N/A
EMS Educational Programs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Quarterly Training Schedule for 2018 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Pulsara and Handtevy are working with TEMS staff to set up possible trainings - Possibly work with EVMS for training opportunities through their community outreach programs - Dr. Weireter moving to Sim Lab and may be useful resource 		McMahon
Medical Operations Committee Initiatives	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Nothing to report/discuss 	N/A	N/A
Operational Medical Directors Initiatives	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Sanctioning exam – exam is almost complete <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Send to jurisdiction; 10 members per agency to “test” exam b. Regional Medical Protocols <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Discussed combative patient protocol and possibility of introducing ketamine - Established review dates for 2018 protocols – May: Behavioral Emergencies, Combative Patient, and Airway - RSI c. Minimum of three protocol templates (in addition to our current template) to review <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Create a “functional” APP - Survey providers in the region to select protocol format d. Pediatric IO placement – follow up with Dr. Guins 	N/A	Committee/McMahon Committee McMahon
Performance Improvement Initiatives	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. BE-FAST: Norfolk Fire Rescue is moving forward with implementation of BEFAST/RACE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Filming RACE assessment, as well as video of reasons to conduct RACE assessment - Working with local hospitals during process 	Develop Training material	John Walker
New/Unfinished Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. The committee recommended discussing the ALS Sanctioning Policies and Procedures following the April 18, 2018 meeting. 		
Roundtable	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Ray Willet – Suffolk will be having a CE week soon, date to be announced later <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - June 4 – 8, 2018 		

TMES Education & Training Committee Meeting Minutes

Item	Discussion	Action Required	By Whom/When
	b. McMahon – Portsmouth will be hosting another CE week soon; McMahon working on setting up curriculum		
Next Meeting	The Education & Training Committee meeting will be held on May 22, 2018 at the TEMS Office at 9:30am.	N/A	N/A